Fahim Raza

Senior Directing Staff (SDS)

NUST Institute of Peace and Conflict Studies

Email: fahimraza46@gmail.com

Contact: 4237338181

LinkedIn:



About

SI (M)

Dr. Fahim Raza is working as Senior Directing Staff (SDS) in the NUST Institute of Peace and Conflict Studies. Dr. Fahim Raza has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

MSc in National Security National Defense University , Pakistan	2008 - 2009
MSc in Warfare	2004 - 2004
University of Balochistan , Pakistan	2001 2001
MSc in Operational Strategy	2002 - 2003
Quaid-i-Azam University , Pakistan	
Experience	
Senior Directing Staff (SDS)	2024- Present
NUST Institute of Peace and Conflict Studies	
Regular Visiting Faculty	2020 - 2024
NUST Institute of Peace and Conflict Studies	
Regular Visiting Faculty	2018 - 2020
NUST Institute of Peace and Conflict Studies	
2/Lt to Brig	1983 - 2014
Pakistan Army , Pakistan Army	
Awards	
SI (M)	2014